
 
Blackman Charter Township 

Downtown Development Authority 
 

Board Meeting 
Wednesday, April 14, 2021 

7:00 a.m. - Via Zoom 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87667763573?pwd=Rmh4VytsVGdsaHFvWW16NEt0WTQwQT09 

 
Meeting ID: 876 6776 3573 

Passcode: 386199 
 
 

Agenda  
 

1. Call to Order By Chair 

2. Public Comment 

3. *Approval of the Blackman DDA Board Meeting Minutes for December 9, 2020 

4. * Approval of the Blackman DDA Invoices 
 

5. Discuss/Approve Bid to Repair Storm Drain on Bondsteel Drive 
 

6. Updates regarding property development: 
a. BDDA and County Property Update – Chairman Jancek 

 
7. Chairman and Board Comments 

8. Next BDDA Board Meeting - Wednesday, May 12, 2021 at 7:00 a.m. via Zoom 

9. Adjourn To The Call Of The Chair  

 

*Indicates attachment 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87667763573?pwd=Rmh4VytsVGdsaHFvWW16NEt0WTQwQT09


 
Blackman Charter Township 

Downtown Development Authority 
Staffed and Served by The Enterprise Group of Jackson, Inc. 

 
BDDA Annual Board Meeting Minutes  

December 9, 2020 
Via Zoom 

 
 
Members Present (7): Roger Auwers, Dan Decker, Don Hoadley, Pete Jancek, Jeff Kinney, Rebecca 
Roberts, and Greg Vogt. 
 
Members Absent (3): Mike Ambs, Kevin Ganton and Steve Shotwell 
 
Others Present: Jack Ripstra, Blackman Township Engineer 
 
Staff: Emily Cones, Debbie Kelly and Alex Masten, The Enterprise Group of Jackson 
 
Chairman Jancek called the meeting to order at 7:01 a.m.  
 
Public Comment: None.   
 
Semi-Annual Informational Meeting (per Recodified Tax Increment Financing Act 57) 
Ms. Kelly informed the Board that this is the BDDA’s second semi-annual informational meeting for 
2020 as required by the Recodified Tax Increment Financing Act 57. 
 
Chairman Jancek stated one upcoming project for the BDDA is the sidewalk on Boardman Road to 
Airport Road which was delayed in 2020 as a result of Covid-19. He mentioned that he has touched base 
with the engineer regarding the drainage issue on Bondsteel Drive and indicated that Mr. Ripstra has 
scheduled a contractor to look into the issue. Chairman Jancek noted that what the contractor finds there 
will determine who is responsible for the cost. Chairman Jancek added that another upcoming project is 
the I-94/West Avenue Bridge which includes a non-motorized pathway and that he will be coordinating 
that project with the BLDFA in regards to where the path will connect on County Farm Road.  
 
Meeting Minutes of November 11, 2020:  
Mr. Vogt moved to approve the BDDA Meeting Minutes of November 11, 2020, as presented, with Mr. 
Hoadley supporting. Unanimously approved. 
 
BDDA Invoices and Budget Reports through November 30, 2020: 
Mr. Auwers moved to approve the November 30, 2020 BDDA Invoices as presented, with Mr. Kinney 
supporting. Unanimously approved by roll call vote.  
 
BDDA 2021 Budget and 2020 Budget Amendment: 
Mr. Auwers moved to approve the BDDA 2021 Budget and 2020 Budget Amendment, as presented, 
with Mr. Decker supporting. Unanimously approved by roll call vote.  



Updates: 
BDDA and County Property: 
Previously addressed earlier on the agenda. 
 
2020 End of Year Report: 
Ms. Kelly presented the 2020 End of Year Report, noting that the 2020 approved Scope of Work is used 
to report on how the BDDA reaches their annual goals. Ms. Kelly noted one correction to the report 
stating that BDDA Staff presents the Semi-Annual reports to the General Government Committee, not the 
County Affairs and Agencies. Mr. Hoadley moved to approve the 2020 End of Year Report as presented, 
with Mr. Kinney supporting. Unanimously approved.  
 
2021 Scope of Work: 
Ms. Kelly stated that the 2021 Scope of Work mirrors the 2020 Scope of Work, and that BDDA Staff will 
follow direction from the BDDA Board. Mr. Decker moved to approve the 2021 Scope of Work as 
presented, with Ms. Roberts supporting. Unanimously approved. 
 
2021 Election of Officers and Term Renewals: 
Ms. Kelly offered two options: keep the current slate of Officers for 2021, or open nominations. She 
stated that she will contact Mr. Shotwell to ask if he is willing to serve as Vice Chairman for another year.  
Chairman Jancek, Mr. Ganton and Ms. Roberts both agreed to serve another four-year term, if 
reappointed by the Township Board. Ms. Kelly stated that she will reach out to Mr. Ganton to ask if he is 
willing to continue to serve another four-year term. Mr. Vogt moved to approve keeping the current slate 
of Officers for 2021: Chairman Jancek, Vice Chairman Shotwell, Treasurer Hoadley, and Secretary 
Vogt. Mr. Auwers supported. Unanimously approved.  
 
2021 EG/Blackman DDA Management Agreement: 
Ms. Kelly shared that the EG/BDDA Management Agreement mirrors last years, stating that the 
agreement is for $15,000 per calendar year and that the management agreement is signed by both 
Chairman Jancek and Mr. Rogers, President & CEO of The Enterprise Group. Mr. Decker moved to 
approve the 2021 EG/Blackman DDA Management Agreement as presented, with Mr. Vogt supporting. 
Unanimously approved. 
 
2021 BDDA Board Meeting Schedule: 
Chairman Jancek moved to approve the 2021 BDDA Board Meeting schedule as presented, with Mr. 
Decker supporting. Unanimously approved.  
 
Chairman and Board Comments/Updates:  
Chairman Jancek thanked everyone for their service and continued support. He asked that everyone keep 
Mr. Ganton is their thoughts as he is in the hospital with COVID-19, and wished everyone a happy 
holiday season and good health. 
 
Next Meeting: 
The next Blackman Charter Township DDA Board Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 13, 
2021 at 7:00 a.m. via Zoom. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:21 a.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted by Emily Cones, The Enterprise Group of Jackson, Inc.   



BDDA Invoice's for the April 2021 Board Meeting
 

 

Vendor Description Amount

Paid Jan 2021
M & K Jetting Work on Bondsteel Drive 2,405.00$       
Lester Brothers Salt & Plow 300.00$          
Ripstra Professional Services 60.00$             

2,765.00$       

Paid Feb 2021
Bailey Excavating Work on Bondsteel Drive 2,768.83$       
Lester Brothers Salt & Plow 1,425.00$       
Ripstra Professional Services 1,423.96$       
Wolverine Clear Sidewalks 650.00$          

6,267.79$       

Paid in March 2021
Blackman Tax Fund MTT#19-001563 98.37$             
Jackson County MTT#19-001572 10,511.61$     
Jackson County MTT#19-001563 12,613.67$     
Lester Brothers Salt & Plow 975.00$          
Ripstra Bondsteel Dr Drainage Issue 1,117.40$       
Wolverine Clear Sidewalks 1,040.00$       

26,356.05$     

To be Paid in April 2021
Enterprise Group Semi-Annual Contract 7,500.00$       
Huntington Bank Bond Payment 274,593.75$   
Ripstra Bondsteel Dr Drainage Issue 553.44$          

282,647.19$   



































































REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR BLACKMAN TOWNSHIP 1/1Page: 04/06/2021 12:30 PM
User: LINDA
DB: Blackman PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/21

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2021

NORM (ABNORM)
2021

AMENDED BUDGET

2021
ORIGINAL
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 294 - DDA ADMINISTRATIVE FUND
Revenues
Dept 101 - CASH RECEIPTS

70.35 123,650.19 293,349.81 293,349.81 417,000.00 417,000.00 DDA PROPERTY TAXES294-101-439.000
0.00 28,000.00 0.00 0.00 28,000.00 28,000.00 LOCAL STABLITIATION AUTHORITY PYMT294-101-441.000
3.38 2,415.51 0.00 84.49 2,500.00 2,500.00 INVESTMENT/INTEREST294-101-665.000
0.00 38,650.00 0.00 0.00 38,650.00 38,650.00 FEDERAL GOV'T INTEREST CREDIT294-101-665.200
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE294-101-699.000

59.99 195,715.70 293,349.81 293,434.30 489,150.00 489,150.00 Total Dept 101 - CASH RECEIPTS

59.99 195,715.70 293,349.81 293,434.30 489,150.00 489,150.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

56.73 3,120.00 2,015.00 4,090.00 7,210.00 7,210.00 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE294-905-775.000
0.00 47,865.00 0.00 0.00 47,865.00 47,865.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES294-905-801.000
0.00 123.00 0.00 0.00 123.00 123.00 PRINTING/PUBLISHING294-905-900.000

214.22 (12,382.65)23,223.65 23,223.65 10,841.00 10,841.00 TAX TRIBUNAL/REFUNDS ORDERED294-905-964.000
0.45 248,882.60 1,117.40 1,117.40 250,000.00 250,000.00 CONSTRUCTION COSTS294-905-972.000
0.00 225,000.00 0.00 0.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 BOND PAYMENTS PRINCIPAL294-905-991.000
0.00 92,719.00 0.00 0.00 92,719.00 92,719.00 BOND PAYMENT INTEREST294-905-995.000
0.00 218.00 0.00 0.00 218.00 218.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE294-905-999.000

4.48 605,544.95 26,356.05 28,431.05 633,976.00 633,976.00 Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

4.48 605,544.95 26,356.05 28,431.05 633,976.00 633,976.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

182.98 (409,829.25)266,993.76 265,003.25 (144,826.00)(144,826.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

4.48 605,544.95 26,356.05 28,431.05 633,976.00 633,976.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
59.99 195,715.70 293,349.81 293,434.30 489,150.00 489,150.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 294 - DDA ADMINISTRATIVE FUND:



Fund 294

Date Description Receipts Disbursements Check # Balance
12/31/2020 999,778.85        
1/20/2021 Accounts Payable 360.00              1308 999,418.85         
1/21/2021 Accounts Payable 2,405.00           1309 997,013.85        
1/31/2021 Interest 42.08                997,055.93        
2/17/2021 Accounts Payable 6,267.79           1310 990,788.14        
2/28/2021 Interest 42.41                990,830.55        
3/10/2021 2nd Summer 2020 Distribution 2,186.28           993,016.83        
3/16/2021 Accounts Payable 25,316.05         1311 967,700.78        
3/16/2021 Accounts Payable 1,040.00           1312 966,660.78        
3/22/2021 2020 Winter DDA Distribution 291,163.53       1,257,824.31     

1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     
1,257,824.31     

BDDA Administrative Fund
2021


	4 14 2021 BDDA Agenda and Informational Meeting
	BDDA Minutes 12 9 2020
	BDDA Invoices for April 14 2021
	Sheet1

	FEB MK Jetting
	JAN Lester Brothers
	JAN Ripstra
	FEB Bailey Excavating
	FEB Lester Brothers
	FEB Ripstra 2
	FEB Wolverine Sealcoating
	MAR Blackman Twp
	MAR Jackson County MTT#19-001572
	MAR Jackson County MTT#19-001563
	MAR Lester Brothers
	MAR Lester Brothers2
	MAR Ripstra
	MAR Wolvering Sealcoating2
	APR Enterprise Group
	APR Huntington Bank
	APR Ripstra
	Rev & Exp 03.31.21
	294 BDDA Admin Fund 2021 for April 14 2021 Meeting
	DDA Admin




